From: Boulder County Sheriff"s Office

To: 1-70 West Training Region

Subject: New Training Opportunities

Date: Friday, September 23, 2022 8:00:39 AM

Training Opportunities
23 September 2022

Hello fellow trainers, training coordinators, and law enforcement:

Please send your flyers and requests to SheriffTraining@bouldercounty.org.

If you have any questions, need additional information, need assistance in identifying a
specific training contact for an agency or vendor, or have training programs or
courses you'd like added to this weekly email blast, please let us know by contacting us at

SheriffTraining@bouldercounty.org.
TRAINING NEEDS & REQUESTS:

TRAINING RESOURCES & DOCUMENTS:

911 Wellness Group - first Wednesday of the month
DUI Investigations - What Prosecutors wish Officers knew about DUI

Spanish for Law Enforcement self paced online course

Various Calibre Press online courses

Addie Davenport

Training Coordinator

Boulder County Sheriff's Office
5600 Flatiron Pkwy

Boulder, CO 80301

adavenport@bouldercounty.org

TRAINING EVENTS & OPPORTUNITIES

Events in Order by Date with NEW EVENTS IN BOLD
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Single Officer Response to an Active Shooter Training at Rooney Range;
September 25-26

WRCTC Virtual Operational Red Flags for Narcotics Investigations
online; September 26

Understanding Human Behavior & Body Language in Lakewood; September
26-28

NWCG FI-210 Wildland Fire Origin & Cause Determination Course in
Lakewood; September 26-30

Traffic Collision Reconstruction (Level 3) in Greeley; September 26-October 7

CBI Fire Debris, Trace, Toxicology, DNA/STRmix & Latent Prints, Evidence
Collection, Packaging & Reading Reports in Boulder; September 28

Leadership Skills for Law Enforcement in Denver; September 29

Pistol Red Dot Critical Precision Course at Highlands Ranch LE Training
Facility; September 29-30

De-Escalation & Emotional Intelligence Skills Training for LE in Denver;
September 30

Basic Police SWAT Sniper/Observer Training in Greeley; October 3-7

Public Safety | eadership Development in Denver; October 3-November 3
Law Enforcement Therapy Dog Class in Centennial; October 3-4

Advanced Fire & EMS Dispatching in Lakewood; October 4 CANCELED
Advanced Police Dispatching in Lakewood; October 5 CANCELED
Women in Command in Loveland; October 4-5

The Colorado Coroners Conference in Grand Junction; October 5-7

FBI LEEDA: Command Leadership Institute in Greeley; October 9-13

Advanced Police Concepts - Leadership for Front-Line Supervisors in Wheat
Ridge; October 10-11

Field Training Officer Seminar in Longmont; October 10-14

SRPI (Scoped Rifle for Patrol Instructor Course) in Colorado Springs; October
11-14

OC Aerosol Instructor Course in Erie; October 12 CANCELED
Clan Lab Recetrtification in Greeley; October 12

Street Crimes Narcotic Enforcement & the Law online; October 13
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Single Officer Response to an Active Shooter Training at Rooney Range;
October 16-17

Grant Writing Training in Thornton; October 17-18

Crash Data Retrieval (CDR) Data Analyst in Westminster; October 17-21

RMHN 40-Hour Negotiator Course in Brighton; October 17-21
Courtroom Testimony Training in Aurora; October 18-19

Colorado Open Records Seminar online; October 24-25

Ethical Interview & Interrogation Strategies: A New Look at an Old Challenge
in Greeley; October 24-27

Specialized Sex Offender Testing in Greeley; October 24-28

EBI LEEDA: Reflective Leadership in Fort Collins; October 24-28 CANCELED
FBI LEEDA: Internal Affairs Investigations in Boulder; October 24-28

Field Training Officer Certification in Littleton; October 24-28

National Polygraph Academy Specialized Sex Offender Testing in Fort Collins;
October 24-28

Criminal Gang Investigations in Denver; October 27-28
Stalker Radar & Lidar Training in Windsor; October 27-28
Field Training Officer Basic Certification in Thornton; October 31 - November 4

Managing Use of Force & Investigations for Correctional Officers in Greeley;
November 1

Tactical Combat Casualty Care in Carbondale; November 1-3

First Responder Chaplain/Peer Support Training - Level 3 in Longmont;
November 3

Human Terrain Mapping & Behavior Pattern Recognition in Lakewood;
November 7-8

FBI LEEDA: Command Leadership Institute in Boulder; November 7-11
Center Manager Certification Program in Lakewood; November 7-11

Understanding the Mexican Cartels & 'NARCQ' Culture in Alamosa; November
8-11

Human Terrain Mapping & Behavior Pattern Recognition in Castle Rock;
November 10-11

Single Officer Response to an Active Shooter Training at Flatrock; November
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11-12
National Sheriffs' Association Court Security in Fort Collins; November 11-12
Street Crimes in Colorado Springs; November 14-16

Constitutional Use of Force in Loveland; November 16

FBI LEEDA: Executive Leadership Institute in Boulder; November 28 -
December 2

Advanced Search & Seizure in Sterling; November 29

Advanced Traffic Stops in Sterling; November 30
Search & Canvass Operations in Child Abductions in Lakewood;

November-December 1

Advanced Criminal Investigations in Sterling; December 1
Readiness Workshop Series in Fort Collins; December 5-6

Single Officer Response to an Active Shooter Training at Flatrock; December
9-10

Bloodstain Pattern Analysis Il at Arapahoe County SO; December 12-16
PREA Investigator Training in Centennial; December 13-14

Tactics Based Scenario Instructor in Greeley; January 4-6

Public Safety Leadership Development Program in Denver; February 6-March
14

NTOA Managing Critical Incidents in Johnstown; February 17

Interdiction Mastermind in Fort Collins; April 3

Public Safety L eadership Development Program in Denver; April 24-May 10
Krav Maga LE Instructor Certification Course in Aurora; May 1-5

Criminal Investigations Using Cellular Technologies Basic 40hr Cellular
Investigations Course in Castle Rock; May 8-12

FBI LEEDA: Supervisor Leadership Institute in Boulder; May 15-19

Northwestern School of Police Staff & Command in Centennial; May 15-
September 15

Officer Survival & Communication Spanish Level 1 in Fort Collins; May 31 -

June 2

FBI LEEDA: Executive Leadership Institute in Boulder; June 5-10
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Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 1 in Littleton; June 19-23

Gracie Survival Tactics - Level 2 in Littleton; August 7-11

FBI LEEDA: Supervisor Leadership Institute in Greeley; September 25-29
FBI LEEDA: Command Leadership Institute in Boulder; November 6-10
FBI LEEDA: Executive Leadership Institute in Greeley; December 11-15

Boulder County Sheriff's Office | 5600 Flatiron Pkwy, Boulder, CO 80301

Unsubscribe i70westpost@gmail.com
Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by bcsotrainingrequests@gmail.com powered by

Try email marketing for free today!


https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bLE8FoATYLAnDLosaQXYYYgqAiu1sN0_UhLTD43MIVqzbvIkWaG78RF4AA-KFf3ld5h-cBDPfGupOY80RDHlvgfA5C-dalrewYovJZTXNRujxoPyzkpjDXr3U5YHmWOKcWxdCqeJlNvrbYDC6lgU9IzLlj4WVx3CKno970YdC4TAGMMW723J1AjDzhk5Ue4cpb3YNWfY77LONm5_JwXvFGiqs5w5BpGL5NagGMimdonyvedbfElO2XtIEHKLT-fN&c=4Pw0rQNEVVpJGpZllBQGCNLzg0bJQJOR0_pDJPZvlS22QWkqUWLmWA==&ch=z2iVrHR-tMHI4KBoYbOq1mcBrQgtZFh0uAV3A5KtuzvRXH5sTcN_cA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bLE8FoATYLAnDLosaQXYYYgqAiu1sN0_UhLTD43MIVqzbvIkWaG78RF4AA-KFf3ldP3P7hBFV915kMi2iujepLIMHYBYx02nUgcI26PcIIvi6oiX_yp5v-T99VabWzUiUbNNvdR_ThxceRFYOnfMf3AbGcScHA5C-voQW0Tekxaw14iiI2N3dqcHBHWvBu78eGNgCcGpuCkkOEcxyhfBwdtGPzfjxGpUyv3Ee-UlSiVQa3YX7sEl9oKLsqA_vqnL&c=4Pw0rQNEVVpJGpZllBQGCNLzg0bJQJOR0_pDJPZvlS22QWkqUWLmWA==&ch=z2iVrHR-tMHI4KBoYbOq1mcBrQgtZFh0uAV3A5KtuzvRXH5sTcN_cA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bLE8FoATYLAnDLosaQXYYYgqAiu1sN0_UhLTD43MIVqzbvIkWaG78Qc-a2VjN2asDdqA3Krgp3Dx6Os8sp9_Jp9AC5LHiAN6XY2m1iD3A1O0GNt80M135KwhGBsmDaGoc4A1kjz1SSSZgQdHsACTe0IYy0QlijnfaADSfsW9RY4bNBZnQRyOVGOj-Qxp-pFGEsjo7dLhABmY9V55hnU0ybXuznoxCI6KoV4VsYZ34RU=&c=4Pw0rQNEVVpJGpZllBQGCNLzg0bJQJOR0_pDJPZvlS22QWkqUWLmWA==&ch=z2iVrHR-tMHI4KBoYbOq1mcBrQgtZFh0uAV3A5KtuzvRXH5sTcN_cA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bLE8FoATYLAnDLosaQXYYYgqAiu1sN0_UhLTD43MIVqzbvIkWaG78dZNLfUjnkt9pSi-r67g51xxxSTcFGydu69DDofjtTR0r63vVUjTKCYOcWBzluaLHiWrjjeVYL5vKsPJhp55Y7dzxBrmPmsreeSsDbQYY3bpxye1elnl03Sp9usRAGcaPMOUuXgFNKbsKo3tLfAHHnOnPrbY3tcIBN6BXHSDGmastm2jmNd5PIE=&c=4Pw0rQNEVVpJGpZllBQGCNLzg0bJQJOR0_pDJPZvlS22QWkqUWLmWA==&ch=z2iVrHR-tMHI4KBoYbOq1mcBrQgtZFh0uAV3A5KtuzvRXH5sTcN_cA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bLE8FoATYLAnDLosaQXYYYgqAiu1sN0_UhLTD43MIVqzbvIkWaG78Qc-a2VjN2asnX-gN8iyPmXFCR2eyuEI2p1PFIsH5_9tY7CItkpRFToBtzLGKeiLM4bpcuZMyrgZGSosExKVM4JhvL19AaKSF6GZqYqrRpKt5-4hQbSQz7MclS8WsBi5hz1tx31fjOU19SJLvAwiG4qlUSA8EbFzi_Lo_5Xt7R6WEdsS2U_ULE8=&c=4Pw0rQNEVVpJGpZllBQGCNLzg0bJQJOR0_pDJPZvlS22QWkqUWLmWA==&ch=z2iVrHR-tMHI4KBoYbOq1mcBrQgtZFh0uAV3A5KtuzvRXH5sTcN_cA==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001AD-ljTVwbyEl2D_396YQ6Q%3D&ch=e35227a0-8cb9-11e7-8b82-d4ae5292c4dd&ca=e742f85d-2bfc-42ba-97fa-afd0a026a56b
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001AD-ljTVwbyEl2D_396YQ6Q%3D&ch=e35227a0-8cb9-11e7-8b82-d4ae5292c4dd&ca=e742f85d-2bfc-42ba-97fa-afd0a026a56b
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bLE8FoATYLAnDLosaQXYYYgqAiu1sN0_UhLTD43MIVqzbvIkWaG78b5qT4dUZWBcrWEWpCz-Ln79IO5rW7YQBGd_4uN5Iqyl24w1Ep3TuMAbHhF9ToXce7xez7W7mCG1FlFRFCqIO87brXDE6L8LsrONmsgz8xhB6Div5qBe6aOz0ioRTUzIkxdIRVbdhzM8144VzbqX0a8=&c=4Pw0rQNEVVpJGpZllBQGCNLzg0bJQJOR0_pDJPZvlS22QWkqUWLmWA==&ch=z2iVrHR-tMHI4KBoYbOq1mcBrQgtZFh0uAV3A5KtuzvRXH5sTcN_cA==
mailto:bcsotrainingrequests@gmail.com
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bLE8FoATYLAnDLosaQXYYYgqAiu1sN0_UhLTD43MIVqzbvIkWaG78YqDg51RumjI6-zeb7HNCQLxcquCDnP40fwuSlCx-UWsyvq4Jl9EfsFUEcc9KqLI2xPgVAEqz8KprdG9BLqccPTv6tQ1idOpvCkW18ciylAzp6D0cKFPmBRCxGpQpg8l39NjUIxY2rHAPWyBZpN4Dr8=&c=4Pw0rQNEVVpJGpZllBQGCNLzg0bJQJOR0_pDJPZvlS22QWkqUWLmWA==&ch=z2iVrHR-tMHI4KBoYbOq1mcBrQgtZFh0uAV3A5KtuzvRXH5sTcN_cA==
https://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001bLE8FoATYLAnDLosaQXYYYgqAiu1sN0_UhLTD43MIVqzbvIkWaG78YqDg51RumjI6-zeb7HNCQLxcquCDnP40fwuSlCx-UWsyvq4Jl9EfsFUEcc9KqLI2xPgVAEqz8KprdG9BLqccPTv6tQ1idOpvCkW18ciylAzp6D0cKFPmBRCxGpQpg8l39NjUIxY2rHAPWyBZpN4Dr8=&c=4Pw0rQNEVVpJGpZllBQGCNLzg0bJQJOR0_pDJPZvlS22QWkqUWLmWA==&ch=z2iVrHR-tMHI4KBoYbOq1mcBrQgtZFh0uAV3A5KtuzvRXH5sTcN_cA==

